FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" Street, S.W.
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700

TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B3

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

FEB 18 2010

John D. Poutasse, Esq.

Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, PLLC
2000 K Street, NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20006-1809

Inre: Ramar Communications, Ltd.(Ramar)
KIJTV(AM), Lubbock, Texas
Facility Identification Number: 55061
File Number. BZ-20090914ACO

Dear Mr. Poutasse:

This is in reference to the above-captioned direct measurement of power application
and the Jan 25, 2010, request for an additional 60 days to amend.

Accordingly, the request is granted, and further action on the subject application will be
withheld for 60 days from the date of this letter to allow the licensee time to file a curative
amendment. Failure to respond or amend in this time period will result in the dismissal of the
application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the Commission’s rules. In addition, we noted that
the KITV(AM) Special Temporary Authorization (STA) granted on June 8, 2009, expired on
December 8, 2009, therefore Ramar must immediately request for a new STA to continue
operating with parameters at variance.

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Burea

cc: Kurt Gorman, Phasetek, Inc.
Brad Moran, President



